

TYSOE NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN STEERING COMMITTEE

Details included on the Parish website: Tysoe.org.uk

Secretary Isobel Watson, email nutmeg51@btinternet.com

Chairman David Roache, email djroache@buzzinternet.co.uk

Village Hall 7.15pm Wednesday 20th September 2017

MINUTES

Present: from the Tysoe Neighbourhood Plan Steering Committee – David Roache (Chair), Graham Collier, Alison Edwards (part time). Also members of the public.

1. DR welcomed the members of the public to the meeting
2. DR gave an account of the work that has been undertaken since the last meeting:
 - Compiling additional responses to feedback comments – most have now been addressed
 - Re-drafting of the Plan – most non-technical issues have now been addressed
 - The Planning Consultant has been asked to undertake a review of the site assessments to ensure that they are sufficiently robust.
 - The District Council had informed the Steering Committee that they were submitting the Draft Plan for a Strategic Environmental Assessment. We have asked for this to be postponed until a new Draft Plan is available as the revised Plan may not trigger the requirement for this assessment. The District Council has agreed to wait.
 - A new Proposals Map has been adopted by Tysoe Parish Council. This does not mean that the map is finalised but it will allow re-drafting work to continue.
4. DR explained the work that is currently underway namely that:
 - A new “views and landscapes” map is being drafted
 - The more technical feedback comments, especially those from the District Council, are being addressed.
 - Further re-drafting of the Plan is underway
 - A review of the assessments of the proposed Local Green Spaces is being undertaken
5. DR addressed concerns of some residents that the Steering Group was not keeping residents informed. He explained that these public meetings are intended to give information on the progress of the Plan and to give residents the opportunity to raise questions. Dates of meetings are publicised on the Parish website and on notice boards. There is a fixed standing agenda and minutes will be posted on the village noticeboard and the Parish Website.
6. The meeting was opened to the public and several questions were asked. In response to a question regarding timing DR stated that he thought that it would be well into 2019 before the Plan was finally approved unless any unforeseen issues arose.

The next meeting is scheduled for 31st October at 7.15pm in the Village Hall.

The meeting was closed at 8.15 pm